UNIVERSITY OF OREGON
COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

EUGENE, OREGON

DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN LANGUAGES July 22, 1963

Mr. Manuel Rojas
605 South Hartford
Kennewick, Washington

Dear Mr. Rojas:

We have now made our appointments in Spanish and the total picture of

our offerings is becoming somewhat more clear., We have selected from

the choices which you have given us the following program for you.

First of all, we should like you to give a seminar in Spanish Americdn
literature, including the cnento,fur a small group of serious graduate
students, This would be for the’whole year and would carry three hours /\
credit. We have scheduled it for 11:00 o'clock on Monday, Wednesday

and Friday, but there is a possibility that you could arrange with the

students to meet them only once a week for about two and a half howrs,

Then we should like for you to give a seminar, for advanced undergraduates o
and some graduate students,on Chilean literature during the fall and

winter terms,angd : of the Mexican revolution during spring term g
This is scheduldd for 3:00 o'clock on Monday, Wednesday and Friday.
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to use for the fall term.
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I have read with much interest your excellent article on the two novels
and found it most enlightening; however, it does not fall within the
province of Comparative Literature,since we normally deal only with
studies which cross linguistic frontiers. I am returning the manu-
script to you with my renewed thanks for having allowed me to see it.

I lock forward to hearing from you again at your earliest convenience.
With all good wishes to both of you, I remain

Very sincerely yours
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Chandler B. Beall
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